

COMMUNICATIONS INTERCLUB COUNCIL CALIFORNIA STATE UNIVERSITY, FULLERTON

The following are the minutes (a summary of the participants' discussions) of a regular meeting with notice to the CICC, California State University, Fullerton, a nonprofit council held on ZOOM on 09/23/24.

CALL TO ORDER Desiree Rojas calls the meeting to order at 9:01 a.m.

ROLL CALL <u>Members present:</u>

Yvonne for ETC.

Nathaniel for LJC.

Ashley for AC.

Ana for PRSSA.

Dora for SAA.

Tiffany for NSSHLA.

Semira for AAC.

Jocelyn for SS.

Natalie for MIC.

Emily for TR.

Jessica for Lambda Pi Eta

Green highlights are tardy before approval of agenda.

Yellow highlights are tardy after approval of agenda.

Members absent:

Isabella for STANCE.

Ex-officio members present: Gavin, Joel, Brandon

Ex-officio members absent:

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

A motion was made to approve the agenda by Chair Desiree, and DOA Leila seconds.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A motion to approve the minutes by Chair Desiree, and DOA Leila seconds.

PUBLIC SPEAKER

NONE

FINANCIAL REPORT

NONE

TIME CERTAIN

NONE

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

ETC proposal, parking pass

OLD BUSINESS

NONE

NEW BUSINESS

NONE

1. Students for Smiles - Welcome Back Event

A move to the following allocation to be approved for \$25 by SS and SAA seconds.

Students for Smiles is hosting a "Welcome Back" Event on September 23rd. This event is in collaboration with COMD clubs. The purpose of this event is to introduce and promote the club to CSUF students. This is an opportunity to recruit new members and interact with them.

Student for Smiles wants to serve can sodas and water bottles at this event. The cheapest option is Target for the soda and water combined. The other two options were Food 4 Less and Ralph's. The final total requested is \$25.

Discussion: NONE Questions: NONE

CICC: 10-0-0(Yes-No-Abstain) Allocation Passes

2. AAC - Welcome Back Event

A move to the following allocation to be approved for \$15 by AAC and AC seconds. AAC is hosting a "Welcome Back" Event on September 23rd. This event is in collaboration with COMD clubs. The purpose of the event is to

give students who are interested in COMD clubs an opportunity to learn more about the different clubs and to meet new people.

AAC is providing plates, napkins, and utensils for this event. The cheapest option for the items are from Dollar Tree. The other options were from Target or Albertsons. The final total requested is \$15.

Discussion: NONE Questions: NONE

CICC: 10-0-0 (Yes-No-Abstain) Allocation Passes

3. AAC - Bowling Social

A move to the following allocation to be approved for one \$36 by AAC and AC seconds. AAC is hosting a bowling social on September 30th. The purpose of this event is to get members to socialize and get to know each other.

AAC is providing pizza and drinks at this event. For four pizzas, the cheapest option is Little Caesars. The two other options were Dominoes and Round Table. For drinks, the cheapest option was Target. The other options were Walmart and Ralph's. The total amount requested is \$36.

Questions: NONE

CICC: 10-0-0 (Yes-No-Abstain) Allocation Passes

4. LCJ - Panelist Event

A move to the following allocation to be approved for \$58 by LCJ and AC seconds. LCJ is hosting their first panelist event with Andres Martinez. He is a writer and content creator. He also serves as the financial officer for NAHJ. The purpose of this event is to interest new potential members.

LCJ is serving pastries and bottled water at this event. Porto's is the cheapest option for pastries. Sam's club is the cheapest for bottled waters. The final total requested is \$58.

Questions: NONE

CICC: 10-0-0 (Yes-No-Abstain) Allocation Passes

5. PRSSA - Entertainment Panel

A move to the following allocation to be approved for \$95 by PRSSA and AC seconds. PRSSA is hosting an entertainment panel on September 25th. The purpose of the event is to invite members to learn about the

entertainment industry by listening to professional speakers who have experience in entertainment.

PRSSA wants to serve pizza at this event. The cheapest option is Little Caesars. The other options were Papa John's or Dominoes. PRSSA is also requesting parking passes for their three speakers. Each pass is \$10. The final total requested is \$95.

Discussion:

VP Danielle confirms that parking passes can be funded by the CICC.

Gavin asks if the parking pass is needed after or before the date in which the parking pass cost increases.

PRSSA clarifies it is before the price increases.

Questions: NONE

CICC: 10-0-0 (Yes-No-Abstain) Allocation Passes

6. ETC - Networking Panel

A move to the following allocation to be approved for \$126 by ETC and NSSLHA seconds. ETC is hosting a networking workshop on October 9th. The purpose of the event is for students to network and gain more knowledge regarding the entertainment industry. They will also have a speaker in attendance, Elisabeth Bobadilla.

ETC wants to serve pastries at this event. The cheapest option is Porto's. The other options were 85 bakery and Tropicana bakery. ETC is also requesting \$40 for parking.

Discussion: Gavin adds that parking passes are already given to CSUF faculty. So the guest speaker would not need a parking pass.

ETC is waiting to hear back from her board members whether they will have other guest speakers or just one speaker who is a CSUF faculty member.

Chair Desiree postpones voting for next week's meeting in order for ETC to receive clarification on who they will possibly need a parking pass for if needed.

Questions: NONE

CICC: 0-0-0 (Yes-No-Abstain) Allocation Undecided

Post Events:

7. Lambda Pi Eta - Meet and Greet Mixer

Lambda Pi Eta presented their Meet and Greet Mixer post event presentation. They showed pictures of refreshments that they served and the members in attendance. LPE also stated they had leftover items from their last event and will be using those supplies for their next event.

8. PRSSA - Kick Off Event PRSSA presented their Kick Off post event presentation. They showed pictures of members in attendance and members enjoying in-n-out.

Chair: Informs council about ASI scholarships.

VP of Finance: NONE

Director of Administrations: NONE

Director of Productions: Informed group of upcoming events. COMMunity Mixer and Meet the Dean event. Dates are undecided.

Director of Communications: NONE

Grad Assistant: NONE

ASI Reps: NONE

Advisor: NONE

MaL's: NONE

NEW AGENDA ITEMS:	
ADJOURNMENT:	A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Chair Desiree at 9:43 a.m. and DOA Leila seconds.